TO: ' Fred E. Marquis, County Administrator

THROUGH: _ Paul T. Cassel, Administrator DRS Department
FROM: Al Navaroli, Development Review Services Manager ﬁz’ﬁ .
SUBJECT: Ashley Downs {aka: Fox Chase Phase Il

SP# 1962.031 Final Site Plan

COC¥# 94-000101 DTD: 02-21-94
Parcel 1D #: 30-27-16-00000-330-0200
Plan Distribution Date: July 17, 1995

DATE: September 1, 1995
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend Approval
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A portion of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 275, Range 16E

The above referenced site plan has been processed through the Pinellas County site plan review’
system to include the following departments; Water Dapartment, Sewer System Department,
Planning Department, Development Review Services Department, and has been found to be in
compliance with Pinellas County regulations.

Description: This site consists of 32,57 acres located oh the north side of Bee Pond Road, lying ¥
west of Belcher Road. This plan proposes 77 multi-family units to be constructed in 12 two-story
_.buildings Parking for 205 vehicles is provided (154 spaces are required) "{Adequate Open Space

ecreation area is provided. Those problems cited by the Zoning Divisior: have been resolved and .

:-final site plan approval is recommended. However, the Certificate of Occupancy cannot be issued

until the Engineering and Environmental Management Divisions conditions have been satisfied.

This site is zoned RPD-15 and identified by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan as Residential

Medium and Preservation, .

The applicant received preliminary/diract final site plan review for this pro;ect on Jung 26, 1995
and now submits this plan for final site approval. Due to Commission action of January 26, 1974,
all final site plans will be approved administratively by the Pinellas County Administrator.
&N FINAL SITE PLAN
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#Fréd E. Marquus ' _
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